
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




06/03/2016 10 :39 AM 
User: ANGIE 
DB: Niles Twp 


Check Date Bank Check vendor 


Bank CHEM SUPER PUBLIC FUND CHECKING 


05/25/2016 
05/25/2016 
05/25/2016 
05/25/2016 
05/25/2016 


05/25/2016 


05/25/2016 
05/25/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 


06/06/2016 


06/06/2016 


06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 


06/06/2016 


0610612016 
06/06/2016 


06/06/2016 


06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 


CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 


CHEM 


CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 


CHEM 


CHEM 


CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 


CHEM 


CHEM 
CHEM 


CHEM 


CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 


3346 
3347 
3348 
3349 
3350 


3351 


3352 
3353 
3354 
3355 


3356 


3357 


3358 
3359 
3360 
3361 


3362 


3363 
3364 


3365 


3366 
3367 
3368 
3369 
3370 
3371 
3372 
3373 
3374 
3375 


0420 
0420 
0609 
0609 
2824 


2045 


2306 
UBREFUND 
0152 
0156 


1007 


2610 


2607 
MISC 
0103 
MISC 


0493 


MISC 
0030 


0917 


MISC 
MISC 
2476 
UBREFUND 
0834 
0194 
0501 
UBREFUND 
0167 
0969 


CHECK REGISTER FOR NILES TOWNSHIP 
CHECK DATE FROM 05/25/2016 - 06/06/2016 


Vendor Name 


AT AND T 
AT AND T 
COMCAST CABLE 
COMCAST CABLE 
MICHIANA RECYCLING & DISPOSAL 


SEMCO ENERGY 


SHELL FLEET PLUS 
STANLEY, JOHN & VICTORIA 
ALL PHASE ELECTRIC SUPPLY 
ALL SERVICE MESSAGE CENTER LLC 


AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER 


AMERIGREEN L.L.C . 


BEST ONE TIRE & SERVICE OF SB 
BRUBAKER, ALESIA 
CARD MEMBER SERVICE 
CHESTER, TONI 


CITY OF NILES UTILITIES DEP 


CLARK, STACY 
CRAFT PRESS 


DAVID SWANSTROM, INC. 


DAVIS, KI MBERLY 
ECHEVARRIA, TONIA 
EDDIE WAINWRIGHT 
FERRETT, ANDREA 
FIRESERVICE MANAGEMENT 
FOSTER,SWIFT,COLLINS&SMITH 
FRANCOTYP- POSTALIA, INC. 
GRIFFEE, SCOTT 
H. F. $ . TRACTOR 
HERRMAN & GOETZ, INC. 


Description 


TELEPHONE NORTH STATION 
TELEPHONE STATION 2 
INTERNET/CABLE/TELEPHONE NORTH STATION 
INTERNET/CABLE/TELEPHONE 
TRASH REMOVAL 


HEAT NORTH STATION 
HEAT 
HEAT 


GASOLINE THRU050616 
UB refund for account: EMER-002328-0000 
F032/835/ECO-F34CWX/SS- S2259 
MISS DIG 


ELECTRIC-SOUTH STATION 
ELECTRIC-HALL AND GROUNDS 
ELECTRIC-PARKS 
ELECTRIC-WATER 


NOXIOUS WEED MOWING 1720 FERRY 
NOXIOUS WEED MOWING 2101 MILLER DR 


REPAIR REPLACE THRUST ANGLE/REAR TORQUE 
PARK BLDG DEPOSIT REFUND 051516 
UNIFORMS, COMPACTOR, HERRALD PALADIOM, 
PARK BLDG DEPOSIT REFUND 052216 


ELECTRIC-PARKS 
STREET LIGHTS THRO MAY 
ELECTRIC FOR LIFT STATIONS THRU MAY 201 
SEWER -CONTRACTUAL THRU MAY 2016 


PARK BLDG CANCELATION FOR 060516 
INSPECTION RECORD DEPARTMENT OF BUILDIN 


DEMOLITION PERMITS 
ADDITIONAL INSPECTIONS 
MAY 2016 BUILDING PERMITS ISSUED 


PARK BLDG DEPOSIT 052816 
BD Payment Refund 
APRIL 2016 PLUMBING/MECHANICAL INSPECT! 
OB refund for account: BOND-001950-0000 
TURNOUT GEAR REPAIRS 
MTT/AUDIT RESPONSE THRU APRIL 2016 
POSTAGE MACHINE RENTAL 
OB refund for account: FULK-001404-0000 
CABLE CONTROL TRAN 
GENERATOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE -ANN 


Page: 1/3 


Amount 


93. 62 
93 .62 


169.86 
413.55 
947 . 55 


95 . 70 
123.19 


39 .75 


258 . 64 


698 . 01 
90 . 18 


185.80 
303 .00 


481. 00 
416.00 


1,024.87 
3,267.71 
5,189.58 


50 .00 
25.00 
75.00 


953.65 
50 . 00 


968 . 90 
50.00 


7 .42 
363.58 
399.90 


85,849.40 
86,620.30 


100 . 00 
298.70 


270.00 
67.50 


3,254.38 
3,591.88 


50 . 00 
669 . 90 


1,016.00 
32.83 


959.00 
192.50 
119.85 


67 .00 
21.11 


3,690.00 







06/03/2016 10:39 AM 
User: ANGIE 
DB : Niles Twp 


Check Date 


06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 


06/06/2016 


06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 


06/06/2016 


06/06/2016 


06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 


06/06/2016 


06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 
06/06/2016 


06/06/2016 


Bank 


CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 


CHEM 


CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 


CHEM 


CHEM 


CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 


CHEM 


CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 
CHEM 


CHEM 


Check 


3376 
3377 
3378 


3379 


3380 
3381 
3382 
3383 
3384 
3385 
3386 
3387 
3388 
3389 


3390 


3391 


3392 
3393 
3394 


3395 


3396 
3397 
3398 
3399 
3400 
3401 
3402 
3403 
3404 


3405 


Vendor 


MISC 
MISC 
0854 


0934 


1082 
MISC 
0528 
0669 
0064 
0295 
0800 
0923 
0176 
3102 


1052 


2213 


0069 
0818 
0320 


2045 


UBREFUND 
3091 
2919 
2982 
MISC 
0125 
0624 
2339 
0470 


0939 


CHECK REGISTER FOR NILES TOWNSHIP 
CHECK DATE FROM 05/25/2016 - 06/06/2016 


Vendor Name 


HODGEMIRE, SUSAN 
HOLT, LUCRECIA 
I. T. RIGHT 


JOY'S JOHNS 


KACHUR TREE SERVICE 
KELEMS , STEVEN 
KEN SIMPSON 
LAKELAND 
LEADER PUBLICATIONS 
MARGARET HARTMAN 
MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL WORKER' S 
MIKA MEYERS BECKETT & JONES 
MTA 
NORMAN PROPERTIES LLC 


NYE 


OFFICE 360 


PEERLESS -MIDWEST, INC. 
RIVER BEND HOSE SPECIALTY 
SBF ENTERPRISES 


SEMCO ENERGY 


STANLEY, JOHN & VICTORIA 
SWANSTROM, CAROL 
THE COPY IMAGE, INC 
TOPCON SOLUTIONS STORE 
TOTH, EUGENE 
TSC 
U.S BUSINESS SYSTEMS,INC 
WALMART COMMUNITY GECRB 
WELDY SALES & SERVICE 


WOLVERINE ELECTRIC 


Description 


PARK BLDG DEPOSIT REFUND 052116 
PARK BLDG DEPOSIT REFUND 052916 
REMOTE BACKUP/WEBSITE CONTRACT/MAX DESK 


PORTABLE TOILETS -FIREMENS PARK 
PORTABLE TOILETS COMMUNITY PARK 


TOP SOIL FOR PARKS 
PARK BLDG DEPOSI T REFUND 051416 
ELECTRICAL PERMITS THRO MAY 2016 
URINALYSIS FOR WEATHERS 
SYNOPSIS/PUBLIC HEARINGS 
POSTAGE REIMBURSEMENT 
WORKER ' S COMPENSATION FOR 2016-2017 
LEGAL FEES FOR LITIGATION WITH CITY OF 
ANNUAL DUES 
PARK AND CEMETERY MOWING 4-18 THRU 5- 12 


CLOTH NAME TAGS FOR HARTMAN, MAXWELL, S 
BILLET FOR AARON FLOOR 
PANT BELT - FORD 
BADGE EMBLEM-BROVOLD 


CHAIRMAT 
DUSTER 
INK CART/CLIPBOARDS 
TONER 
FILE FOLDERS/RUBBERBANDS/ENVELOPES 


PUMP FOR WELL #5 
PARKER 62PLPBH-4 BLKHD UNION 
SUMMER TAX BILL POSTAGE 


HEAT 
HEAT 
HEAT 


UB refund for account: EMER-002328-0000 
PLANNING COMMISSION 051716 
COPIER CONTRACT 
PAINT SURVEY MARKING/FLAGS 
PARK BLDG DEPOSIT REFUND 053016 
OIL/HD LEVER GRS GUN W/ FLEX/ MOUSE BAI 
COPIER CONTRACT 01-01-16 THRU 04-01-16 
CLEANING SUPPLIES/COFFEE/CREAMER/GLUE 
LAWN EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE AND SUPPLIES 


SWITCH REPAIR IN TRUSTEES OFFICE 
LAMP REPAIRS AT BALLFIELDS 
CEILING FAN INSTALLATION/3 WAY SWITCH I 


Page : 213 


Amount 


50 . 00 
50 . 00 


1,920 . 00 


498 . 96 
143 . 00 
641. 96 


50.00 
50.00 


1,840.80 
8.00 


312.20 
27 . 95 


23,108.00 
1,316.98 
5,491 . 96 
1,080.00 


28.45 
236.71 


25.50 
140.00 
430.66 


84.79 
9.98 


66 . 68 
79 . 99 
81. 58 


323.02 


18 , 643.00 
17 .86 


1,912.92 


106 . 36 
30 . 38 
70.81 


207. 55· 


57.05 
100.00 


43.99 
283 . 00 


50 . 00 
78.74 


176. 66 
180 . 11 
114 .26 


45.23 
869.08 


1,087.45 
2,001.76 







06/03/2016 10:39 AM 
User : ANGIE 
DB : Ni les Twp 


Check Date Bank 


CHEM TOTALS : 
Total of 60 Checks: 
Less O Void Checks : 


Check 


Total of 60 Disbursements: 


Vendor 


CHECK REGISTER FOR NILES TOWNSHIP 
CHECK DATE FROM 05/25/2016 - 06/06/2016 


Vendor Name Description 


Page: 3/3 


Amount 


168,538.46 
0 . 00 


168 , 538 .46 







PAYROLL DATE 5-20-16 


RECEIVED FROM: PAYROLL $ 42,377.80 


GENERAL $ 22,163.03 ER EXPENSE $ 32,109.47 


FIRE $ 32,258.72 $ 74,487.27 


SEWER $ 18,058.87 $ -
WATER $ 2,006.65 $ 74,487.27 


TOTAL $ 74,487.27 


2133-2151 NET $ 5,525.89 checks 
DD1328-DD1349 DIRECT DEPOSIT $ 23,621.92 vouchers 


EFT 159 NCTWP FIRE UNION DUES $ 150.00 


2152 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD Ml $ 18,715.57 ER HEALTH PREMIUM 
2153 NCTWP HEALTH BNF $ 150.00 ER DENTAL/VISION PREMIUM 


CHEMICAL BANK ER H.S.A. CONTRIBUTION 


2154 FIRST SOURCE BANK $ 6,911.31 EE & ER CONTRIBUTION - - -
2155 VOYA (ING LIFE)_ $ 255.00 EE CONTRIBUTION -
2156 JOHN HANCOCK $ 4,145.16 EE & ER CONTRIBUTION 
2157 MISDU $ 271 .38 CHILD SUPPORT -


'--
2158 MUTUAL OF OMAHA $ 1,084.01 ER DISABILITY PREMIUM - - - -
2159 NCTWP HEALTH BNF $ 60.00 EE FLEX --
2160 UNUM LIFE INS $ 360.11 ER LIFE PREMIUM & EE VOLUNTARY 


EFT 158 FEDERAL $ -2d!_7.61 ,_ -
ER FICA $ 3,150.10 


'-
EE FICA $ 3,150.10 


EFT 160 STATE OF MICHIGAN -- $ 1,719.1!_ 
SUB TOTAL TAXES .i 11,517.81 
BALANCE 0.00 - -t--


SS MED TOTAL 
·- i.- ·~ - -


ER $ 2,553.03 $ 597.07 $ 3,150.10 - ,_ 
EE $ 2,553.03 $ 597.07 $ 3,150.10 


TOTALS $ 5,106.06 $ 1,194.14 $ 6,300.20 
- n 


~~ - -.L-.;... -


.... - ---- ~- - --- - -· - -
2133-2160 $ 37,478.43 


VOUCHERS $ 23,771 .92 


TAXES $ 13,236.92 
SUBTOTAL $ 74,487.27 


0 
TOTAL PAYROLL & EXPENSE $ 74,487.27 -CHECK ADJUSTMENT 0.00 


$ 74,487.27 







PAYROLL DATE 6-03-16 
RECEIVED FROM: - f- PAYROLL $ - 41,377.39 


GENERAL $ 17,735.54 ER EXPENSE $ 11,157.08 


FIRE $ 23,149.89 $ 52,534.47 


SEWER $ 10,484.11 $ -
- - - - - --+-


WATER $ 1,164.93 $ 52,534.47 


- TOTAL $ 52,534.47 


2161-2169 NET $ 4, 116.97 checks ·-


QQ..!328-DD1350-DD DIRECT DEPOSIT $ 24,704.26 vouchers 


EFT 162 NCTWP FIRE UNION DUES $ 150.00 


__ BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD Ml $ - ER HEALTH PREM_IU_M_~ 


NCTWP HEALTH BNF $ - ER DENTAL/VISION PREM_IU..,.M _ __________ -1 


CHEMICAL BANK ER H.S.A. CONTRIBUTION 


2170 FIRST SOURCE BANK $ 6,113.76 EE & ER CONTRIBUTION _ - ---


2171 VOYA {ING LIFE) $ 255.00 EE CONTRIBUTION _ _ _, 


- - - ~ 2172 JOHN HANCOCK I - - $ 4,082.29 EE & ER CONTRIBUTION ~ 
2173 MISDU - $ 271.38 CHILD SUPPORT I 


_ _ __ MUTUAL OF OMAHA - - $ - -- ER DISABILITY PREMIUM---11--- -


2174 NCTWP HEALTH BNF $ 60.00 EE FLEX 


- -_-- {UNUM LIFE INS $ - ER LIFE PREMIUM & EE VOLU-N-TA-_R-Y~----------


~61 !FEDERAL - I - $ 4,930.02 -


._ ER FICA ~-£ $ 3,099.03 _ _ __ 
EE FICA $ 3,099.03 


~60STATE OF MICHIGA~ $ l,6sU3 __ __ _, 
_ __ SUB TOTAL TAXES I $ 11,128.08 _ 


t------~E 0.00 


iss-- MED TOTAL 


ER $ 2,511.61 $ 587.42 $ 3,099.03 I -+-------1--------------1 
EE $ 2,511.61 $ 587.42 $ 3,099.03 


TOTALS __ 1 $ ,....2.023.22 $ 1,174.84 $ 6,198.06 - j_ 


~174 - $ 14,899:40" --, 


VOUCHERS $ 24,854.26 _ 


~ $ 12,780.81 - -


SUBTOTAL $ 52,534.47 --------1 
- 0 --- ----11--- -------- -
TOTAL PAYROLL & EXPENSE $ 52,534.47 _ --1------ --1-- ----------


CHECK ADJUSTMENT 0.00 
,..---- - ---+------+-- --1---- ---1---------- -- - -


$ 52,534.47 I 







Fund Totals: 
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND $ 20,521 .71 


PAYROLL 05-20-16 $ 22,163.03 


PAYROLL 06-03-16 $ 1,735.54 


TOTAL GENERAL $ 44,420.28 


Fund 206 SPECIAL FIRE FUND $ 19,541 .36 


PAYROLL 05-20-16 $ 32,258.72 


PAYROLL 06-03-16 $ 23,149.89 


TOTAL FIRE $ 74,949.97 


Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND $ 363.58 


Fund 249 BUILDING DEPARTMENT fl/.ND $ 7,536.87 


Fund 492 FIRE - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT $ 1,912.65 


Fund 590 SEWER $ 94,323.54 


PAYROLL 05-20-16 $ 18,058.87 


PAYROLL 06-03-16 $ 10,484.11 


TOTAL SEWER $ 122,866.52 


Fund 591 WATER $ 24,338.75 


PAYROLL 05-20-16 $ 2,006.65 
PAYROLL 06-03-16 $ 1,164.93 


TOTAL WATER $ 27,510.33 


Total forAll_Funds: $ _179,560.20 







06/03/2016 INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR NILES TOWNSHIP 
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/25/2016 - 06/06/2016 
BOTH JOURNALIZED ANO UNJOURNALIZED PAID 


BANK CODE: CHEM 


~~-~!:l.!!1.~~!.. _________________ !!1.'!~~!!1.!.l?.!~~------------------------Y.~!!.~?L.-----------------------!~Y-c.!~~£~!.f:: ••••••••••• ---------------------------J-~Y£~<:~------------------g~-~-l?!.!~-----------------------------!:!1.'.'£!:1!!.!...f~.~~'!. 


Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 
Dept 000.000 
101-000.()00. 286.000 PARK DEPOSITS PAYABLE BRUBAKER, ALESIA PARK BLDG DEPOSIT REFUND 051516 35561 06/06/16 


101-000.CJOO. 286.000 PARK DEPOSITS PAYABLE CHESTER, TONI PARK BLOG DEPOSIT REFUND 052216 35279 06/06/16 


101-000.000. 286.000 PARK DEPOSITS PAYABLE CLARK, STACY PARK BLOG CANCELATION FOR 060516 34269 06/06/16 
101-000.000.286.000 PARK DEPOSITS PAYABLE DAVIS, KIMBERLY PARK BLDG DEPOSIT 052816 34252 06/06/16 
101-000.()00. 286.000 PARK DEPOSITS PAYABLE HOOGEMIRE, SUSAN PARK BLOG DEPOSIT REFUND 052116 34272 06/06/16 
101-000.CJOO. 286.000 PARK DEPOSITS PAYABLE HOLT, LUCRECIA PARK BLOG DEPOSIT REFUND 052916 36674 06/06/16 


101-000.000.286.000 PARK DEPOSITS PAYABLE KELEMS, STEVEN PARK BLOG DEPOSIT REFUND 051416 34270 06/06/16 
101-000.000. 286.000 PARK DEPOSITS PAYABLE TOTH, EUGENE PARK BLDG DEPOSIT REFUND 053016 34256 06/06/16 
101-000.000-669.000 RENT OF PARK CLARK, STACY PARK BLDG CANCELATION FOR 060516 34269 06/06/16 


Total For Dept 000.000 


Dept 101.000 LEGISLATIVE - TOWNSHIP BOARD 
101-101.000.807.000 AUDIT FEES FOSTER,SWIFT,COLLINS&SMI' MTI/AUDIT RESPONSE THRU APRIL 2016 692935 05/27/16 
101-101.000.832.000 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES MTA ANNUAL DUES 2016 07/01/16 
101-101.000.903.000 LEGAL NOTICES LEADER PUBLICATIONS SYNOPSIS/PUBLIC HEARINGS 109515 06/10/16 


Total For Dept 101.000 LEGISLATIVE · TOWNSHIP BOARD 


Dept 175.000 OROINANACE ADMINISTRATION 
101-175.000.802.000 CONTRACTUAL AMERIGREEN L.LC. NOXIOUS WEED MOWING 1720 FERRY 13855 06/07/16 
101-175.()00.802.000 CONTRACTUAL AMERIGREEN L.L.C. NOXIOUS WEED MOWING 2101 MILLER OR 13857 06/07/16 


Total For Dept 175.000 ORDINANACE ADMINISTRATION 


Dept 209.000 ASSESSOR 
101-209.000-728.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE 360 TONER 657852 06/19/16 
101-209.000-826.000 LEGAL FEES FOSTER,SWIFT,COLLINS&SMI' MTI/AUDIT RESPONSE THRU APRIL 2016 692935 05/27/16 


Total For Dept 209.000 ASSESSOR 


Dept 215.000 CLERK - STAFF 
101-215.000.864.000 • CONFERENCE AND WORKSHOP CARO MEMBER SERVICE ·UNIFORMS, COMPACTOR, HERRALD PALAOIUM 479851004083153506106/17 /16 


Total For Dept 215.000 CLERK - STAFF 


Dept 255.000 TAX PREPARATION AND COLLECTIO 
101-255.000-730.000 POSTAGE SBF ENTERPRISES SUMMER TAX BILL POSTAGE 2016 SUMMER TAX 06/06/16 


Total For Dept 255.000 TAX PREPARATION ANO COLLECTIO 


50.00 3359 
50.00 3361 
50.00 3363 


50.00 3366 
50.00 3376 
50.00 3377 
50.00 3381 


50.00 3400 
50.00 3363 ·----·-.. ·-------------·--·-----· 


450.00 


3S.OO 3371 
5,491.96 3388 


185.00 3384 
5,711.96 


50.00 3357 
25.00 3357 --------------·----·------· 
75.00 


79.99 3391 


157.50 3371 --------------------------·------· 
237.49 


300.00 3360 
300.00 


___________________ !~~.!.~;~-~- 3394 


1,912.92 







Dept 26S.000 TOWNSHIP HALL AND GROUNDS 


101-26S.000-722.000 WORKMENS COMPENSATION INS. MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL WOR~ WORKER'S COMPENSATION FOR 2016-2017 6381204 06/lS/16 
101-26S.000-728.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE 360 FILE FOLDERS/RUBBERBANDS/ENVELOPES 6S4273 06/12/16 
101-26S.000-731.000 PUBLICATIONS CARD MEMBER SERVICE UNIFORMS, COMPACTOR, HERRALD PALADIUM 4798S10040831S3506l 06/17 /16 
101-265.000-777.000 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES WALMART COMMUNITY GEC CLEANING SUPPLIES/COFFEE/CREAMER/GLUE 603220201011891806106/17/16 
101-26S.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL l.T. RIGHT REMOTE BACKUP/WEBSITE CONTRACT/MAX DI 2014823S OS/31/16 
101-265.000-853.000 TELEPHONE COMCAST CABLE INTERNET/CABLE/TELEPHONE 877140227016877406106/07/16 
101-265.000-921.000 ELECTRIC AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER ELECTRIC-HALL AND GROUNDS 0426-0S2416 H&G 06/27/16 
101-26S.000-923.000 HEAT SEMCO ENERGY HEAT 0160976.5000616 06/13/16 
101-26S.000-923.000 HEAT SEMCO ENERGY HEAT 0160974.5000616 06/13/16 
101-265.000-931.000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE MICHIANA RECYCLING & DISP TRASH REMOVAL 1221802 06/10/16 
101-26S.000-931.000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE WOLVERINE ELECTRIC SWITCH REPAIR IN TRUSTEES OFFICE 23296 06/25/16 
101-265.000-931.000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE WOLVERINE ELECTRIC CEILING FAN INSTALLATION/3 WAY SWITCH IN . 3698 07/01/16 
101-26S.000-946.000 RENTAL OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA, INC. POSTAGE MACHINE RENTAL Rl102849647 07/lS/16 
101-265.000-962.000 OTHER SUNDRY WALMART COMMUNITY GEC CLEANING SUPPLIES/COFFEE/CREAMER/GLUE 603220201011891806106/17 /16 


101-265.000-962.003 LATE FEES CARD MEMBER SERVICE UNIFORMS, COMPACTOR, HERRALD PALADIUM 4798S1004083153506l 06/17 /16 


Total For Dept 265.000 TOWNSHIP HALL AND GROUNDS 


Dept 301.000 POLICE DEPARTMENT 


101-301.000-722.000 WORKMEN$ COMPENSATION INS. MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL WOR~ WORKER'S COMPENSATION FOR 2016-2017 6381204 06/15/16 


Dept 446.000 HIGHWAY REPAIR AND MAINTENACE 


101-446.000-782.000 ROAD MAINTENANCE AND SUPPLll CARD MEMBER SERVICE 


Dept 691.000 PARKS & RECREATION DEPT. 


Total For Dept 301.000 POLICE DEPARTMENT 


UNIFORMS, COMPACTOR, HERRALD PALADIUM 4798510040831S3S06l 06/17/16 


Total For Dept 446.000 HIGHWAY REPAIR AND MAINTENACE 


101·691.000-722.000 WORKMENS COMPENSATION INS. M ICHIGAN MUNICIPAL WOR~ WORKER'S COMPENSATION FOR 2016-2017 6381204 06/15/16 


101-691.000-742.000 TOOLS AND SUPPLIES TSC OIL/HD LEVER GRS GUN W/ FLEX/ MOUSE BAIT, 603S301200089S9506l 06/14/16 


101-691.000-751.000 GASOLINE SHELL FLEET PLUS GASOLINE THRUOS0616 7904436860S 05/31/16 


101-691.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL NORMAN PROPERTIES LLC PARK AND CEMETERY MOWING 4-18 THRU 5-1 04-18-051216 06/06/16 


101-691.000-921.000 ELECTRIC AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER ELECTRIC-PARKS 0427-0S2616 PARKS 06/27/16 


101-691.000-921.000 ELECTRIC CITY OF NILES UTILITIES DEP ELECTRIC-PARKS MAY 2016 PARKS 06/21/16 


101-691.000-923.000 HEAT SEMCO ENERGY HEAT 01S9427.S000616 06/09/16 


101-691.000-933.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE TSC OIL/HD LEVER GRS GUN W/ FLEX/ MOUSE BAIT, 603S301200089S9S06l 06/14/16 


101·691.000-93S.OOO PARK MAINTENANCE MICHIANA RECYCLING & DISP TRASH REMOVAL 1221802 06/10/16 


101-691.000-935.000 PARK MAINTENANCE JOY'S JOHNS PORTABLE TOILETS-FIREMENS PARK 105806 06/10/16 


101-691.000-935.000 PARK MAINTENANCE JOY'S JOHNS PORTABLE TOILETS COMMUNITY PARK 105805 • 06/10/16 


101·691.0D0-93S.OOO PARK MAINTENANCE KACHUR TREE SERVICE TOP SOIL FOR PARKS 3578 06/27 /16 


101-691.000-935.000 PARK MAINTENANCE WOLVERINE ELECTRIC LAMP REPAIRS AT BALLFIELDS 23264 06/11/16 


Total For Dept 691.000 PARKS & RECREATION DEPT. 


Dept 801.000 PLANNING & ZONING 


101·801.000-712.000 FEES AND PER DIEM 


101-801.000-730.000 POSTAGE 


101-801.000-903.000 LEGAL NOTICES 


SWANSTROM, CAROL 


MARGARET HARTMAN 


LEADER PUBLICATIONS 


PLANNING COMMISSION OS1716 


POSTAGE REIMBURSEMENT 


SYNOPSIS/PUBLIC HEARINGS 


Total For Dept 801.000 PLANNING & ZONING 


Total For Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 


051716 


OS1616 


109S1S 


06/06/16 


06/06/16 


06/10/16 


2,682.DO 3386 


81.S8 3391 


311.DO 3360 


22.88 3403 


1,036.67 3378 


174.44 3349 


416.DO 33S6 


106.36 339S 


30.38 339S 


84.DO 33SO 


4S.23 340S 


l,087.4S 3405 


119.8S 3372 


84.92 3403 


Sl.S9 3360 -------------------------------· 
6,334.35 


90.DO 3386 


90.DO 


SS.DO 3360 ·--·-·--·--·--·-·--.................................. 
SS.DO 


3S9.00 3386 


20.00 3401 


131.42 33S2 


1,080.00 3389 


1,024.87 33S6 


7.42 3362 


39.7S 33S1 


12.79 3401 


863.55 33SO 


498.96 3379 


143.DO 3379 


50.00 3380 


869.08 3405 --------------·-·-·---................................... 
5,099.84 


100.00 3397 


27.95 3385 


127.20 3384 


2SS.1S 


20,S21.71 







Fund 206 SPECIAL FIRE FUND 
Dept 336.000 FIRE DEPARTMENT 
206-336.000-722.000 WORKMENS COMPENSATION INS. MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL WOR~ WORKER'S COMPENSATION FOR 2016-2017 6381204 06/15/16 16,908.00 3386 
206-336.000-728.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES CARD MEMBER SERVICE UNIFORMS, COMPACTOR, HERRALD PALADIUM 479851004083153506106/17/16 91.75 3360 
206-336.000-728.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE 360 DUSTER 657877Bl 06/18/16 9.98 3391 
206-336.000-728.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE 360 INK CART/CLIPBOARDS 657877 06/19/16 66.68 3391 
206-336.000-744.000 UNIFORMS NYE CLOTH NAME TAGS FOR HARTMAN, MAXWELL, 556434 06/17/16 28.45 3390 
206-336.000-7 44.000 UNIFORMS NYE BILLET FOR AARON FLOOR 556649 06/17/16 236.71 3390 
206-336.000-7 44.000 UNIFORMS NYE PANT BELT - FORD S55277 06/17/16 25.50 3390 
206-336.000-7 44.000 UNIFORMS NYE BADGE EMBLEM-BROVOLD 554573 06/24/16 140.00 3390 
206-336.000-751.000 GASOLINE SHELL FLEET PLUS GASOLINE THRU050616 79044368605 05/31/16 167.31 3352 


206-336.000-776.000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIE: All PHASE ELECTRIC SUPPLY F032/835/ECO-F34CWX/SS-S2259 8118-543588 05/23/16 185.80 3354 


206-336.000-778.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SUPPi RIVER BEND HOSE SPECIALTY PARKER 62PLPBH-4 BLKHD UNION 1-85076-0 06/24/16 17.86 3393 
206-336.000-778.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SUPPi WALMART COMMUNITY GEC CLEANING SUPPLIES/COFFEE/CREAMER/GLUE 603220201011891806106/17/16 72.31 3403 
206-336.000-778.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SUPPi WELDY SALES & SERVICE LAWN EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE AND SUPPLI 140674 06/06/16 41.71 3404 


206-336.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL l.T. RIGHT REMOTE BACKUP/WEBSITE CONTRACT/MAX DI 20148235 05/31/16 346.66 3378 


206-336.000-836.000 PHYSICALS LAKELAND URINALYSIS FOR WEATHERS WEATHERS 2 06/09/16 8.00 3383 
206-336.000-853.001 TELEPHONE N. STATION AT ANDT TELEPHONE NORTH STATION 2696839440050516 05/31/16 93.62 3346 
206-336.000-853.001 TELEPHONE N. STATION COMCAST CABLE INTERNET/CABLE/TELEPHONE NORTH STATION 871402240066322061! 06/11/16 104.96 3348 


206-336.000-853.002 TELEPHONES. STATION AT ANDT TELEPHONE STATION 2 269683331105516 05/31/16 93.62 3347 
206-336.000-853.004 INTERNET& CABLE COMCAST CABLE INTERNET/CABLE/TELEPHONE NORTH STATION 871402240066322061! 06/11/16 64.90 3348 
206-336.000-921.002 S. STATION ELECTRIC AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER ELECTRIC-SOUTH STATION 042616-052416 STN2 06/27 /16 481.00 3356 
206-336.000-923.001 N. STATION HEAT SEMCO ENERGY HEAT NORTH STATION 0150471.5000616 06/01/16 95.70 3351 
206-336.000-923.002 S. STATION HEAT SEMCO ENERGY HEAT 0160609.5000616 06/09/16 123.19 3351 
206-336.000-933.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE H.F.S. TRACTOR CABLE CONTROL TRAN 469570 06/06/16 21.11 3374 
206-336.000-933.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE WELDY SALES & SERVICE LAWN EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE AND SUPPLl 140674 06/06/16 72.55 3404 
206-336.000-934.000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANC THE COPY IMAGE, INC COPIER CONTRACT 075052 06/26/16 43.99 3398 ----------------------------------· 


Total For Dept 336.000 FIRE DEPARTMENT 19,541.36 


Total For Fund 206 SPECIAL FIRE FUND 19,541.36 







Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND 


Dept 4SO.OOO STREET LIGHTING 
219-450.000-920.000 UTILITIES CITY OF NILES UTILITIES DEP STREET LIGHTS THRU MAY 


Total For Dept 450.000 STREET LIGHTING 


Total For Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND 


MAY 2016 ST. LGHTS 06/21/16 363.58 3362 -------------·-----·--·--··-··--·--
363.58 


363.58 







Fund 249 BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND 


Dept 000.000 


249-000.000-477 .000 (2) NC - 25001 TO 45K ECHEVARRIA, TONIA 


Dept 371.000 BUILDING DEPARTMENT 


249-371.000-728.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES CRAFT PRESS 


249-371.000-802.BLD 


249-371.000-802.BLO 


249-371.000-802.BLO 


249-371.000-802.ELE 


249-371.000-802.MCH 


249-371.000-802.PLB 


249-371.000-853.000 


249-371.000-853.004 


BUILDING INSP CONTRACTUAL DAVID SWANSTROM, INC. 


BUILDING INSP CONTRACTUAL DAVID SWANSTROM, INC. 


BUILDING INSP CONTRACTUAL DAVID SWANSTROM, INC. 


ELECTRICAL INSP CONTRACTUAL KEN SIMPSON 


MECHANICAL INSP CONTRACTUAL EDDIE WAINWRIGHT 


PLUMBING INSP CONTRACTUAL EDDIE WAINWRIGHT 


TELEPHONE COMCAST CABLE 


INTERNET& CABLE COMCAST CABLE 


BO Payment Refund 


Total For Dept 000.000 


00012732 06/08/16 


INSPECTION RECORD DEPARTMENT OF BUILOI~ 14643 06/25/16 


DEMOLITION PERMITS JAN-MAY 2016 06/06/16 


ADDITIONAL INSPECTIONS MAY 2016 06/06/16 


MAY 2016 BUILDING PERMITS ISSUED 053116 06/06/16 


ELECTRICAL PERMITS THRU MAY 2016 MAY 2016 06/06/16 


APRIL 2016 PLUMBING/MECHANICAL INSPECT!< APRIL 2016 06/06/16 


APRIL 2016 PLUMBING/MECHANICAL INSPECTlc APRIL 2016 06/06/16 


INTERNET/CABLE/TELEPHONE 877140227016877406106/07 /16 


INTERNET /CABLE/TELEPHONE 877140227016877 4061 06/07 /16 


Total For Dept 371.000 BUILDING DEPARTMENT 


Total For Fund 249 BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND 


669.90 


669.90 


298.70 


270.00 


67.50 


3,254.38 


1,840.80 


896.00 


120.00 


99.60 


19.99 .... ___ ,. __________ ... _____ .............. . 
6,866.97 


7,536.87 


3367 


3364 


3365 


3365 


3365 


3382 


3368 


3368 


3349 


3349 







Fund 492 FIRE · CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
Dept 337.000 FIRE DEPARTMENT · CAPITAL 


492-337.000-977.000 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 


492-337.000-977.000 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 
BEST ONE TIRE & SERVICE OF REPAIR REPLACE THRUST ANGLE/REAR TORQUE 69177 
FIRESERVICE MANAGEMENT TURNOUT GEAR REPAIRS 15294 


Total For Dept 337.000 FIRE DEPARTMENT. CAPITAL 


Total For Fund 492 FIRE. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 


06/19/16 
06/16/16 


953.65 3358 
959.00 3370 --... ----·-------------·----------· 


1,912.65 


1,912.65 







Fund 590 SEWER 
Dept000.000 
590-000.000-275.000 SEWER 


Dept 523.000 SEWER OPERATING AND MAINT. 


STANLEY, JOHN & VICTORIA US refund for account: EMER-002328-0000- 05/25/2016 06/01/16 
Total For Dept 000.000 


590-523.000-722.000 WORKMENS COMPENSATION INS. MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL WORK WORKER'S COMPENSATION FOR 2016·2017 6381204 06/15/16 
590-523.000-728.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 
590-S23.000-742.000 TOOLS AND SUPPLIES 
S90-523.000-7 44.000 UNIFORMS 
590-523.000-751.000 GASOLINE 
590-523.000-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
590-523.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL 
590-523.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL 
590-523.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL 
590-523.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL 
590-523.000-826.000 LEGAL FEES 
590-523.000-853.000 TELEPHONE 
590-523.000-921.000 ELECTRIC 
590-523.000-923.000 HEAT 


Dept 529.000 SEWER CITY CHARGE 
590-529.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL 


OFFICE 360 CHAIRMAT 657585 06/19/16 
TSC OIL/HD LEVER GRS GUN W/ FLEX/ MOUSE BAIT, 603530120008959506106/14/16 
CARD MEMBER SERVICE UNIFORMS, COMPACTOR, HERRALO PALADIUM 479851004083153506'. 06/17 /16 
SHELL FLEET PLUS GASOLINE THRU050616 79044368605 05/31/16 
TOPCON SOLUTIONS STORE PAINT SURVEY MARKING/FLAGS S023016 06/16/16 
ALL SERVICE MESSAGE CENTE MISS DIG NILESMAY16 06/16/16 
HERRMAN & GOETZ, INC. GENERATOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE -Al 60591 06/30/16 
l.T. RIGHT REMOTE BACKUP/WEBSITE CONTRACT/MAX DI 20148235 05/31/16 
U.S BUSINESS SYSTEMS.INC COPIER CONTRACT 01-01·16 THRU 04-01-16 IN69366 03/10/16 
MIKA MEYERS BECKETT & JOt LEGAL FEES FOR LITIGATION WITH CITY OF NILE 601225 05/19/16 
COMCAST CABLE INTERNET/CABLE/TELEPHONE 877140227016877406106/07 /16 
CITY OF NILES UTILITIES DEP ELECTRIC FOR LIFT STATIONS THRU MAY 2016 MAY 2016 SEWER 06/21/16 
SEMCO ENERGY HEAT 0160977 .5000616 06/13/16 


Total For Dept 523.000 SEWER OPERATING AND MAINT. 


CITY OF NILES UTILITIES DEP SEWER -CONTRACTUAL THRU MAY 2016 
Total For Dept 529.000 SEWER CITY CHARGE 


MAY 2016 LFT STNS 06/21/16 


Total For Fund 590 SEWER 


90.18 3353 -·-·-----------
90.18 


1,628.00 3386 
84.79 3391 
25.96 3401 


159.56 3360 
399.28 3352 
141.50 3399 
303.00 3355 


3,075.00 3375 


483.00 3378 
176.66 3402 


1,316.98 3387 
119.52 3349 
399.90 3362 


!..Q.:!l .. L 3395 -----· 
8,383.96 


------------------~~~~.Q- 3362 
85,849.40 


94,323.54 







Fund 591 WATER 


Dept 000.000 


591-000.000-275.000 
591-000.000-275.000 


591-000.000-275.000 


WATER 


WATER 
WATER 


Dept 557.000 WATER MAINTENANCE 


FERRETT, ANDREA US refund for account: BOND-001950-0000- 06/02/2016 06/09/16 


GRIFFEE, SCOTT US refund for account: FULK-001404-0000- 06/02/2016 06/09/16 
STANLEY, JOHN & VICTORIA US refund for account: EMER-002328-0000- 06/02/2016 06/09/16 


Total For Dept 000.000 


591-557.000-722.000 WORKMENS COMPENSATION INS. M ICHIGAN MUNICIPAL WOR~ WORKER'S COMPENSATION FOR 2016-2017 6381204 06/15/16 


591-557.000-742.000 TOOLS AND SUPPLIES TSC OIL/HD LEVER GRS GUN W/ FLEX/ MOUSE BAIT, 603530120008959506106/14/16 


591-557.000-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES TOPCON SOLUTIONS STORE PAINT SURVEY MARKING/FLAGS S023016 06/16/16 


591-557.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL HERRMAN & GOETZ, INC. GENERATOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE -Al 60591 06/30/16 


591-557.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL 1.T. RIGHT REMOTE BACKUP/WEBSITE CONTRACT/MAX DI 20148235 05/31/16 


591-557.000-921.000 ELECTRIC AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER ELECTRIC-WATER 0422-052316 WATER 06/24/16 


591-557.000-933.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE PEERLESS -MIDWEST, INC. PUMP FOR WELL #5 46696 05/11/16 


Total For Dept 557.000 WATER MAINTENANCE 


Total For Fund 591 WATER 


32.83 3369 
67.00 3373 


57.05 3396 --------------------------------
156.88 


1,441.00 3386 


19.99 3401 


141.50 3399 


615.00 3375 


53.67 3378 


3,267.71 3356 
______________________ !M.'.!E>.Q.. 33 92 


24,181.87 


24,338.75 








 


NILES CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
MAY 16, 2016 


REGULAR MEETING 
 


Supervisor Stover called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. at the Township Hall, 320 Bell Road.  Ringler led the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Roll Call:  Cooper, Eull, Noble, Ringler, Vella, Stover.   Board Member Absent: Hoese.   
 
Agenda Approval: Ringler motioned to approve the agenda as submitted.  Vella supported. 
All voting in favor.        MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Special Guests:  Deputy Baggot presented the March 2016 police report. Brad Pasternak had comments on a 
speeding car in his neighborhood. 
 
Comments from the Public on Agenda Items:  Mr. Halle introduced himself from Medic I. 
 
Consent Agenda: 
Cooper motioned to approve the consent agenda.  Noble supported. 
 


1. May 16, 2016  Expenditures and Transfers: 
General O & M  $32,018.51  Fire O & M  $28,594.94 
Sewer O & M  $134,412.46  Water O & M  $4,327.38 
Building Dept. Fund $5,091.10  Street Light  $2,903.90 
Special Assessment $1,560.00   
GRAND TOTAL $208,908.29 


2. May 2, 2016 regular meeting minutes 
3. April 2016 Building Report 
4. April 2016 Fire Report 
5. April 2016 Revenue/Expense Report 
6. April 2016 Zoning/Chickens/Code Enforcement Reports 
7. Certificates of Completion for Thomas Hall, Michael Ford, and Thomas Maxwell 


 
ROLL CALL AYES: Cooper, Eull, Noble, Ringler, Vella, Stover. 
NAYES: None.        MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Correspondence/Announcements: Lake Michigan College is proposing an increase of .250 mills.  A letter 
from the State was received for AEP to increase rates. 
 
Unfinished Business: None. 
 
New Business:  
2016 Park and Cemetery Maintenance (action): Eull motioned to accept the low bid of $360.00 per mow from 
Upstream Landscape with proof of insurance.  Ringler supported 
ROLL CALL AYES: Eull, Noble, Ringler, Vella, Stover, Cooper. 
NAYES: None.        MOTION CARRIED. 
The bids were as follows: 
BIDDER AMOUNT OF BID 
Norman Properties $445.00 per mow per bid packet 
Upstream Landscaping $360.00 per mow per bid packet 
 







 


2016 Manhole Adjustments (Action):  Ringler motioned to accept the low bid of $70,640.00 from Selge 
Construction.  Cooper supported. 
ROLL CALL AYES: Noble, Ringler, Vella, Stover, Cooper, Eull.  
NAYES:  None.        MOTION CARRIED. 
The bids were as follows:   
BIDDER AMOUNT OF BID 
Selge Construction $70,640.00 
HRP Construction $123,200.00 
 
Fire Contract (Action):  Ringler motioned to approve the contract with Milton Township rescinding previous 
approved contract.  Eull supported the motion. 
ROLL CALL AYES:  Ringler, Vella, Stover, Cooper, Eull, Noble.  
NAYES:  None.        MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Painting of Hall and Grounds, Old Fire Station, and Garage (discussion): Options for all three buildings were 
discussed. 
 
Comments from the Public:  Brad Pasternak of 1519 LaSalle Avenue had questions regarding SMCAS and 
Mission Hills special assessment district. Brad inquired who is responsible for putting grass clippings in the 
drains at Bell Plaza on S. 11th Street.  Brad, also, had questions on school elections.  Mr. Halle, from Medic I 
advised the board about their services. 
 
Committee Reports: 
Cooper: advised the Planning Commission approved re-zoning request from the Senior Center to turn their 
acquired lot into a parking lot.  The Planning Commission will hire a firm to do an environmental study on 
property on S. 3rd Street in the amount of $1, 000.00 of which the applicant will pay. 
Eull: None. 
Hoese: Absent 
Ringler: None. 
Noble: advised he has been working on a standing water issue on 16th Street and Florence Avenue with the 
Berrien County Road Commission.  Also, a children at play sign was requested by a resident.  The Berrien 
County Road Commission will not place signs. 
Vella: advised she is now the Treasurer on the SMCAS board.  Vella advised this is EMT week.  Vella, also, 
advised the Indiana Michigan River Valley Trail was featured in a trail magazine, of which, discussed the study 
done on the Alcoa property.  Vella has been working with the ball leagues to come up with a contract.  The 
league has advised of $1,800.00 in repairs to the fields and another $700.00 will be needed for more repairs. 
 
Supervisor’s Report: None. 
 
Noble motioned to adjourn at 8:19 p.m. Vella supported the motion. 
All voting in favor        MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
_______________________________   ____________________________ 
Terry E. Eull, Clerk      James W. Stover, Supervisor 








GENERAL OFFICES / PARK DEPT. NILES CHARTER TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
269/684-0870 FAX 269/684-1996 269/687-2741 FAX 269/687-2726 
DEPARTMENT of PUBLIC WORKS CODE ENFORCEMENT 
269/684-5647 FAX 269/684-5979 320 BELL ROAD, NILES, MICHIGAN 49120 269/684-0870 x 20 FAX 269/684-1996 


FIRE DEPARTMENT  POLICE SERVICES 
SOUTH 269/683-3311  1-866-630-7679 


FAX 269/683-1633  ASSESSOR 
NORTH 269/683-9440  269/684-0870 FAX 269/684-1996 


NILES CHARTER TOWNSHIP WEB 
SITE 


  


http://www.nilestwpmi.gov OFFICIAL NILES CHARTER TOWNSHIP TREE – ASHWOOD BURR OAK 
  


 
 
 


REGULAR MEETING 
7:00 P.M. 


JUNE 6, 2016 
PROPOSED AGENDA 


 
1. CALL TO ORDER 


2. PLEDGE-(RINGLER) 


3. ROLL CALL 


4. PUBLIC HEARING-SMCAS 2016-2017 ASSESSMENT 


5. APPROVE AGENDA 


6. GUESTS 


7. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC ON AGENDA 


8. CONSENT AGENDA 


1. June 6, 2016 Expenditures/Transfers $295,560.20 


2. May 16, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes 


9. CORRESPONDENCE/ANNOUNCEMENTS 


10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS-None. 


11. NEW BUSINESS 


1. Resolution 16-05 SMCAS 2016-2017 Assessment (action) 


2. Bond Street Petition (action) 


3. Fence Repair Fulkerson Park (action) 


12. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 


13. COMMITTEE REPORTS 


14. SUPERVISOR REPORT 


15. ADJOURN 



http://www.nilestwpmi.gov/



		NILES CHARTER TOWNSHIP

		BUILDING DEPARTMENT

		DEPARTMENT of PUBLIC WORKS

		CODE ENFORCEMENT

		FIRE DEPARTMENT

		POLICE SERVICES

		ASSESSOR

		NILES CHARTER TOWNSHIP WEB SITE





		GENERAL OFFICES / PARK DEPT.






RESOLUTION 16-05 
Niles Charter Township, County of Berrien, State of Michigan 


2016-2017 Joint Assessment to Support SMCAS 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Niles Charter Township Board of Trustees acting in concert with the Cities of Niles 
and Buchanan, the Townships of Buchanan and Bertrand in Berrien County, and the Township of Howard in 
Cass County, pursuant to a certain joint assessment district resolution for the support of SMCAS adopted 
November 3, 1992 and approved by the majority vote of the electorate on August 5, 2008 does hereby take the 
following action: 
 
1) The special assessment district, pursuant to such resolution, is hereby established. 
2) The proposed SMCAS financial budget for fiscal year 2016-2017 indicating an assessment of $20.00 is 


hereby approved. 
3) The amount of the special assessment is $20.00 and the assessing officer is directed to spread the 


assessment as provided in the joint resolution along with the December 2016, tax assessment to be due 
and collected as provided in the joint resolution. 


4) As a further clarification of the parcels/units to be assessed, as set out in paragraph 3 of the joint 
resolution, the assessing officers are directed to levy the assessment amount of $20.00 per unit as follows: 
a) Campground-One unit for the campground itself and one unit for each permanent dwelling situated on 


the campground.  Each rental “hook-up” will not be considered as a separate unit. 
b) Mobile Home Parks-One unit for each mobile home, the number of mobile homes being determined by 


the average number of mobile homes located in the mobile home park for the calendar year in which 
the special assessment is levied. 


c) Hotels and Motels-One unit for each hotel and motel and one unit for each living unit occupied by a 
permanent resident. 


d) Commercial-One unit for each improved parcel, which shall include all contiguous commercial parcels 
as one unit and one unit for each dwelling therein. 


e) Residential-One unit for each dwelling that is occupied or is available for occupancy and is permanently 
affixed. 


f) Where provisions herein are inconsistent with the joint resolution, these provisions herein shall 
supersede such provisions and be controlling. 


5) A Public Hearing to hear objections to the distribution of the $20.00 special assessment levy was held by 
the Niles Charter Township Board at 320 Bell Road, Niles, Michigan on June 6, 2016 at 7:05 p.m., local 
time. 


 
Moved by ___________ and supported by _____________ that the foregoing resolution be passed this 6th  
day of June, 2016 by the Niles Charter Township board, County of Berrien, State of Michigan. 
 
AYES:  
NAYS:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
 
 
________________________________ 
James W. Stover 
Niles Charter Township Supervisor 
 







CERTIFICATION 
 


I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true copy and complete copy of a Resolution adopted by the 
Charter Township of Niles, County of Berrien, State of Michigan, at a regular meeting held on June 6, 2016 
and that public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with Act No. 267, Public 
Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been 
made available as required by said Act. 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Terry E. Eull 
Niles Charter Township Clerk 








Bond Street Repairs Dated 6/1/16 


We, the neighbors living on Bond Street request that there should be no 
through semi-truck traffic on Bond Street. We know it adds problems 
such as large pot holes, noise and excessive traffic. Our road is not built 
to endure the weight of these trucks. Third Street is better equipped to 
handle the semi-truck traffic. We, also, feel that we should improve the 
road from the pumping station to Fort Street. That section of the road is 
also failing as evidenced by the pot holes and broken down sections. 


Address 


I /1 







Bond Street Repairs Dated 6/1/16 


We, the neighbors living on Bond Street request that there should be no 
through semi-truck traffic on Bond Street. We know it adds problems 
such as large pot holes, noise and excessive traffic. Our road is not built 
to endure the weight of these trucks. Third Street is better equipped to 
handle the semi-truck traffic. We, also, feel that we should improve the 
road from the pumping station to Fort Street. That section of the road is 
also failing as evidenced by the pot holes and broken down sections. 


Address 







Bond Street Repairs Dated 6/1/16 


We, the neighbors living on Bond Street request that there should be no 
through semi-truck traffic on Bond Street. We know it adds problems 
such as large pot holes, noise and excessive traffic. Our road is not built 
to endure the weight of these trucks. T hird Street is better equipped to 
handle the semi-truck traffic. _We, also, feel that we should improve the 
road from the pumping station to Fort Street. That section of the road is 
also failing as evidenced by the pot holes and broken down sections. 


Name Address S ignature 


f 4 lf ~3 BoN7) 





